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J’aime / je n’aime pas 
I like playing football. I like animals. 

I like riding a bike. You like hunting. 

I don’t like cooking. I would like to play softball. 
 
 

Voici …. 
My little sister’s name is Sandra. My brother is Paul. 

My best friend is Harry. My sister is Amanda. 

My best friends are Mike and 
Betty. 

This is Tom. His name is 
Georges. Her name is Georgia. 

 

It’s my pen. C’est mon stylo. 
 

There’s a cat on the chair. Il y a un chat sur la chaise. 

There’s a cat in front of the chair. Il y a un chat devant la chaise. 

There’s a cat behind the chair. Il y a un chat derrière la chaise. 

There’s a cat next to the chair. Il y a un chat à côté de la chaise. 
 
 

Les jours de la semaine et les nombres 
Yesterday, it was Monday. 

Today is Tuesday. 

Tomorrow will be Wednesday. 

Monday, Tuesday, 
Wednesday, Thursday, 
Friday, Saturday, Sunday 

 

One, two, three, four, five, six, seven, 
eight, nine, ten, eleven, twelve, 
thirteen, fourteen, fifteen, sixteen, 
seventeen, eighteen, nineteen, twenty, 
twenty-one, twenty-two, twenty-
three, twenty-four 

Ten, twelve, thirty, forty, 
fifty, sixty, seventy, eighty, 
ninety, one hundred 
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Donner un ordre 

Be quiet ! Stand up ! 

Sit down ! Open your book. 

Put your book in your locker. Jump ! 

Let’s go ! Let’s start with the meeting. 
 
 

Lorsque tu rencontres quelqu’un 

What’s your name ? My name is …. I’m … I’m called …. 

How old are you ? I am ten years old. 
 

Where do you go ? Où vas-tu ? 
 

Hello – Hi - good morning - good 
afternoon -  

good evening – good night – good 
bye. 

Enjoy your meal. Bon appétit 
 

Nice to meet you ! Ravi de te connaître. 

How are you today ? 

Fine, thank you 

Comment ça va aujourd’hui ? 

Bien, merci. 

 
 

Dire ce que l’on possède ou pas 
I have a cat. You have a dog. 

Have you got a dog ? Yes, I ‘ve got / No, I haven’t 
 
 

Pour se présenter ou présenter quelqu’un 
I have blue eyes. J’ai les yeux bleus. 

I live in London. J’habite à Londres. 
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Formuler une demande 
 

I want to play. Je veux jouer. 

I want to make a cake. Je veux faire un gâteau. 

 

What do you want ? Que veux-tu ? 

What is it ? Qu’est-ce ? 

What time is it please ? Quelle heure est-il s’il te plait ? 

What’s the weather like ? Quel temps fait-il ? 

What are you doing ? Que fais-tu ? 

 

Can I help you ? Puis-je t’aider ? 

Can you help me ? Peux-tu m’aider ? 

Can you repeat please ? Peux-tu répéter s’il te plait ? 

Can you show me how to play ? Peux-tu me montrer comment jouer ? 

Can you show me how to do ? Peux-tu me montrer comment faire ? 

Can you show me your drawing ? Peux-tu me montrer ton dessin ? 

Can you show me your text ? Peux-tu me montrer ton texte ? 

I need you help. J’ai besoin de ton aide. 

 
 


